REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session on October 08, 2024,
scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District office at 522 Saint Matthew Street,
Gonzales, Texas.

Note: A member of the public shall be allowed to address the GCUWCD Board of Directors regarding an agenda item during public
comments via video or conference call with a written notice to the GCUWCD office before 5:00 pm. the day of the meeting. Forms will be
made available on the District’s website or at the District’s office in which to request the submission of one’s comments regarding a Board
agenda item. The president of the Board reserves rights to place a time limit on comments. The audio and video conference opens 5
minutes before the 5:30 p.m. beginning of the meeting.

GCUWCD October 08, 2024, Regular Board Meeting

Oct 8, 2024, 5:30 - 7:00 PM (America/Chicago)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. https://meet.goto.com/933233677
You can also dial in using your phone.

Access Code: 933-233-677

United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073

United States: +1 (646) 749-3129

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: https://meet.goto.com/install

The agenda is as follows:
1. Call to Order.
2. Public Comments, Limit to 3 minutes per person.
3. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board. Directors may request to
have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and possible action as a separate agenda item):
a. Approval of minutes of September 10, 2024, Public Hearing Tax Rate.
b. Approval of minutes of September 10, 2024, Regular Board Meeting.
c. Approval of the Financial Report.
d. Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.
e. Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.
f. Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and Mitigation Manager
Expenses. :
g. Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, water levels, drought index).
h. Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).
i. Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
Discussion on the September water level results.
Discussion on the August Water Quality Fair results.
Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2024 tax roll for Caldwell Co. (Section 26.09(e) Texas
 Property Tax Code).
8. Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2024 tax roll for Gonzales Co. (Section 26.09(e) Texas
" Property Tax Code).
9. Discuss and take action on a permit renewal for an observation/industrial well in the Sparta Aquifer for Purswell Fortress
Environment.
10. Discuss and take action on a permit renewal for a public supply well in the Carrizo Aquifer for Gonzales County Water
Supply Corporation’s Saturn Well.
11. Discuss and take action on a transport permit for Mr. Michael Durrett.
12. Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
13. Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth above.
14. Adjourn.

B Sl s

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time. These public
meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance to attend the meeting, please call
830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access arrangements.

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Governinent Code, Vernon’s Texas
Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on any of the
above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§ 551.071); deliberation regarding real



REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel matters (§ 551.074); and deliberation regarding
security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action during an open meeting,.

POSTED THIS THE 3" DAY OF OCTOBER 2024 AT O’CLOCK by

POSTED

OCT 03 2024
X.'S?de

LONAACKMAN
COUNTY/ELERK, GONZALES GOUNTY TEXAS
BY DEPUTY




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Investment Report
October 08, 2024

CD Information - District Funds

Purchase
Account Place Purchase Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD#11 Sage Capital Bank 8/4/2023 $152,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2025  9/30/2024 $179,869.14
CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 3/28/2023 $271,523.86 4.50% 9/28/2024  9/30/2024 $271,589.47
9/30/2024 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2024 $250,000.00 5.00% 8/14/2025  9/30/2024 $285,521.75
Total CD's to Date $736,980.36
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 4.20% 10/3/2024
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 4.39% 10/3/2024
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Place As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 9/30/2024  $1,405,476.94
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 9/30/2024 $10,964.70
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 9/30/2024 $1.00
Total Cash to Date $1,416,442.64
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Place As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 9/30/2024 $217,106.72
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 9/30/2024 $2,132.93
Total Cash to Date $219,239.65
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Place As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 9/30/2024 $281,311.91
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 9/30/2024 $2,134.03
Total Cash to Date $283,445.94
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,656,108.59
Using the Current Date and Maturity Date: Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) =
The overall sum of each security’s par amount multiplied by its number of days to maturity, divided by the lotal of all invesiments.
Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount  CD Start Date  Period Date  Mat. Date Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term
Sage Capital CD #11 $179,869.14 8/4/2023 9/30/2024 21412025 127 30.996 18 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 $271,689.47 3/28/2023 9/30/2024  9/28/2024 -2 -0.737 18 mo
Sage Capital CD #49 $285,621.75 8/14/2024 9/30/2024  8/14/2025 318 123.200 12 mo
CD Total $736,980.36 153.459
#59 Money Market $1,405,476.94 1 0.732
#61 Operating $10,964.70 1 0.006
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $217,106.72 1 0.113
#70 Operating $2,132.93 1 0.001
#64 Money Market $281,311.91 1 0.147
#98 Operating $2,134.03 1 0.001
Fund Total $1,919,128.23 1.000
Grand Totals $2,656,108.59 WAM 154.459

The portfolio of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District is believed to be in compliance with the District's Board approved
Investment Rolicy, Statg law, and the Investment Strategy.

=1 4 A \":\"-\, ;‘I\ .
signed: L)\ \\b\\xh'\? N )

Dated: || 3“\711'.")\ b I

\ Laur? Martin, Investment Officer
b

o




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
September 10, 2024
Public Hearing ~ Proposed Tax Rate

The Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (the District) held a
public hearing for the purpose of receiving comments on the Proposed Tax Rate for the District. Present for the
meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Barry Miller, Mr. Glenn Glass, Mr. Mark Ainsworth, and Mr.
Michael St. John. Also present for the meeting was District General Manager, Ms. Laura Martin, and legal counsel
Mr. Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Call to order.

President of the Board to make comments.

Mr, Bruce Tieken, Board President and Presiding Officer, called the Public Hearing for the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Proposed Tax Rate to order at 5:31 p.m. He made opening comments
and called for comments from the attendees.

Receive comments from the public on the proposed tax rate of the District.
Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, made a public comment on behalf of Mr. Ted Boriack, landowner. A recording
of the board meeting and comments received are filed at the District’s office, and on the District’s website.

Adjourn:
A motion was made by Mr, Barry Miller to adjourn the public hearing and Mr. Michael St. John seconded the

motion. The motion passed unanimously, and the meeting adjourned at 5:36 pm.

Approved By:

October 08, 2024

HS



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
September 10, 2024
Regular Board Meeting

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
(the District) was called to order. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Barry Miller, Mr.
Glenn Glass, Mr. Mark Ainsworth, and Mr. Michael St. John. Also present for the meeting was General Manager,
Laura Martin, and legal counsel, Mr. Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Call to Order.
The President of the Board, Mr. Tieken called the meeting to order at 5:37 PM. after the Public Hearing.

Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.

Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, Mr, Mark Ploeger, landowner, and Ms. Laverne Brozowski, landowner, made a
public comment. Ms. Ploeger, and Ms. Betty Martin, landowner, made a public comment on behalf of Mr. Ted
Boriack, landowner. A recording of the board meeting and comments received are filed at the District’s office,
and on the District’s website.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of August 13, 2024 Public Hearing.

Approval of minutes of August 13, 2024 Regular Board Meeting,

Approval of the Financial Report,

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.

Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Expenses,

Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress),

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
The consent agenda was reviewed by the Board of Directors and Mr. Mark Ainsworth made a motion to approve
the consent agenda. Mr. Michael seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda,
None.

Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for a moratorium on new permits and permit
amendments until the draft rules are adopted.

Mr. Barry Miller made a motion to put a moratorium on new permits and permit amendments until the draft rules are
adopted. Mr. Michael St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on setting the tax rate for the 2024 — 2025 fiscal year.
Mr. St. John made a motion to set a tax rate of .002817% for the 2024 — 2025 fiscal year, Mr. Mark Ainsworth. seconded
the motion, The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on revisions to the District’s fiscal year 2023 — 2024 Budget.
Mr. Miller made a motion to approve the revisions to the District’s fiscal year 2023- 2024 Budget as presented. Mr. St.

John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on the District’s fiscal year 2024 — 2025 Budget.



M, St. John made a motion to approve the District’s fiscal year 2024~ 2025 Budget as presented, Mr, Miller seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on the District’s Western Mitigation Fund fiscal year 2024 — 2025
Budget.

Mr. Bruee Tieken made a motion to approve the District’s Western Mitigation Fund fiscal year 2024- 2025 Budget as
presented. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on the District’s Eastern Mitigation Fund fiscal year 2024 — 2025
Budget.

Mr. Miller made a motion to approve the District’s Eastern Mitigation Fund fiscal year 2024- 2025 Budget as presented.
Mr. Ainsworth seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on the scheduling of a draft District Rule amendment workshop.
No action taken.

Discuss and possibly take action on draft District Rule amendments.
No action taken.

Executive session pursuant to § 551.074 Government Code for personnel matters.
No action taken.

Discuss and possibly take action on the agenda layout, and general board policies regarding virtual
public comments.

M. Tieken made a motion that the District does a trial run the last quarter of 2024 to do virtual public comments with
stipulations regarding time limits and preregistration by 5:00 pm the day of the meeting. The Board will not recognize or
interrupt any meeting or public hearing due to connectivity issues. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Discuss and take action on a permit renewal for an irrigation well in the Carrizo Aquifer for E.P. Valley.
Mr. Miller made a motion to approve the permit renewal for E.P. Valley’s irrigation well in the Carrizo Aguifer. Mr.
Ainsworth seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and take action on a permit renewal for an irrigation well in the Carrizo Aquifer for Mr. Troy

Kisner,
Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to approve the permit renewal for Mr. Kisner’s irrigation well in the Carrizo Aquifer. Mr.
St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and take action on a permit renewal for an industrial well in the Carrizo Aquifer for Seger

Family Investments, LLC.
Mr. Miller made a motion to not renew the permit renewal for Seger Family Investments, LL.C’s industrial well in the
Carrizo Aquifer.

Presentation on website navigation.

GCUWCD’s General Manager, Ms. Laura Martin provided a demonstration on how to navigate through the District’s
website.

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set
forth above.

None.

Adjourn.



A motion was made by Mr. Miller to adjourn the regular board meeting and Mr. Glenn Glass seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously, and the meeting adjourned at 7:35 pm.

Approved By:

October 08, 2024
HS



GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID
October 08, 2024

GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $279.23
City of Gonzales (Utilities)-Paid $272.96
Ricoh (Copier Rental)-Paid $472.79
H-E-B (Office supplies)-Paid $109.01
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc. (Consultant) $3,860.00
G.M. Ellis Law Firm, PC (Legislative Services) $30,000.00
McElroy Sullivan Miller & Weber LLP (GBRA hearing) $5,217.74
Texas Water Conservation Association (Membership)-Paid $454.00
Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts (Membership) $2,200.00
Immense Impact (Annual website)-Paid $499.00
ESRI (ArcGIS Desktop)-Paid $1,108.25
Coastal Office Solutions (office supplies) $44.26
Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool $3,513.30
Walmart (office supplies) $34.24
Greg Sengelmann (hydrogeologist services) $2,666.28
Synergisdic, LL.C (IT services) $758.00

Total

$51,489.06




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID
October 08, 2024

TOTAL | $0.00




GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID
October 08, 2024

TOTAL $0.00



¥202 ‘80 19903100 :sleQ
‘Ag panoiddy

00'70CS an(} [eloL ¥202 'L £-1 Joquisideg pelanod pousd
00°0.% auoyda|s |
00'¥¢LS [elolans | oyey X ebesjiiy
£9°0 X 8ley juslny
00¢ S9N |EJO |
0
0
0
001 LZvOL 120l S0IO]| uOluESED|d
001 Leev0l LecvOlL uojuesesld SWIoH ELVYIND 02/6
SO|IA [B10 L obesjipn sbheain ol wiod 4 ajeqy/di) jo aumen
Buipuz Buiuuibeg

1oday ssuadxy
1514181 UONBAISSUOY) I3)eAA punolbispun Alunos ssjezuog

ulley N elne




$202 '80 1940100 8jed
:Ag panouaddy

crLees onQg [ejol $202 ‘0¢-1 Joquieldeg
00°0.L% auoyd
cVLGLS jejorqng abeajiy sesuadxy
290 X 8ley usung
9¢ce sollA [e10.L
[42) £89°0¢) 129°0¢1 UOXIN SWOH B0IAI9G |9\ SISUSDBAA 08/6
5174 .50l $25°0¢1 B|jinsaan SwoH [IOA UBLUMON/SIDUSDEBAA /7/6
514 /87°0¢EL 8E¥ 0C) 3|jIAnse3T SWOoH [lB8p UBWMBN 1SBUld 9¢/6
124 ZRE'0¢El 8€C0C1 AoNWIG SLWIOH s193uIbug
1seMUIhog Aq pauodal senssi dwnd oy Aojlwig £2/6
14 602 0EL 981°0¢C1 aullo swoH Uoied0™ Uolays 9/6
S| |B10L abeanip abesllinl ol WOty a)eqy/dui] 30 sinjeN
Buipug Buiumbog

1odoy esusdxg
pung uonebiip
JOLI}SIQ UOIIBAISSUOD J8)eAA punocibispun AiUnos sajezuon

uosuag qui




AUnos 00
[esodsip sS1em Yes (IS
1SESIN0S-3S
1SOMUINOS ~AAS
1SEOUHIOU -9N
IS8MUHIOU -MN
Uuou -N
[aAS] Jo1EM ~ AN

20z ‘80 129010 9jed
:Ag paaoaddy

oday asuadxzg
ueiuyas] piald
JOLI3SI(] UOIJBAIDSUOY) 19)BAA punciBiapun AJunon sajezuox)

3£'6.9% ong iejol $20Z '0€-1 Jequiaydag (palaac) pouad
sasuadxy

8£'629% [ejo)qng abeajiy
290 X 818y jusund
Lo SailN [B101
[4 195'8Z 625'8C 1apleEpf| SWoH CMS HO0Y Yae|d +¢/6
€e 62582 96%'82 ISPISBAA| SLUOH JMS 00 XIB|g £2/6
GOl A4 1E6'1T ‘0D $9[BZU0L) 45| SWOH ‘07 S9[BZUOD) IS TIM LL/6
LOL 1E6°/Z 9€8°/2 ‘00 s8|eZu0y INI  sWOoH 00 $9|EZUOD) IN TM EL/B
48] 1282 [2l'1T ‘00 88leZUoD) 5| SWoH ‘00 solezuog) 33 M ZL/6
g6 004'22 209°/¢ ‘00 S9|BZUOL) S| SWOoH ‘0D S9RZUOD JSIM LL/B
L8 zZ09'/2 L1G6°22 07 83BZUOD) MN|  BWIOH ‘00 S9[BZUOS) MN TIA 01/6
66 L1G'/2 454 ‘00 S9|BZUOC) JN| SWOoH ‘0 s8ezZUoD) JN 1M 6/6
¢l CLE' LT 00g'22 ‘00 s9[EZU0D MIN| PWOH ‘0D {leMPIED MIN T 9/6
06 00g'/e 01222 ‘00 S9EZUOD AAN R N| SWOH ‘00 S”[EZUCD MIN 8 N 1M 5/6
66 0Lg'/e Lle ‘00 s8lezZuoL)| SWOoH 00 S9[EZUOD) R {IBMPIED AN TIM $/6

2 [IBMPIED AN

001 LLLLZ 11022 00 [[PMPIED AMN| SWIOH ‘00 [BMED MN UL IA £/6

SN 1830 L mmmm__s_ mmmm__s_ o] Wod4 mamﬂma_._._. JO QINM}EeN

Buipug Buluuibog
2obvy yueld




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
September 2024
On September 13® I virtually met with GCUWCD legal counsel, Canyon Regional Water Authority legal counsel Trish
Carls, and hydrogeclogist consultant James Bene. We discussed the desired future conditions and calculations of water
level measurements.
On September 17" 1 virtually attended the Bureau of Economic Geology, Bureau Seminar Series How Fast, How Deep,
and How Much? Understanding Groundwater Hydrology with Passive Seismic Interferomefry. A new approach using
seismic interferometry to study aquifers,

Later that day I attended the Gonzales County Hazard Mitigation Plan meeting at the Gonzales County Permitting office.

On September 19" I met with Mr. Charles Hickman, Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority to discuss ongeing rule changes
and conjunctive use.

On September 20" 1 attended the Groundwater Management Area 13 meeting. A copy of the agenda is attached.

On September 21-27" [ was in the hospital.

AQUA’s August production was about 47.38 ac-ft which is about 11.36% of the monthly allowable production.
CRWA’s September production was about 712.94 ac-ft which is about 102.82% of the monthly allowable production.
GBRA’s September production was 40,34 ac-ft which is 3.23% of the monthly allowable production.

SAWS September production was about 812,90 ac-ft which is about 83.46% of the monthly allowable production.
SSLGC’s September production was about 124528 ac-ft which is about 77.20% of the monthly allowable production.
The Palmer Drought Index, as of September 24, 2024, indicates that the District is currently under no drought conditions

and abnormally dry conditions in the northeastern portion of the district. The latest drought map shows overall increases
in drought conditions in Western Texas in the week of September 23, 2024.



Sy \.. O _ %_ .,\_ b:@_.w_.:%_.
> < £ N T,
% Qq,. @ @ Qw @ gw RN

&
£7)

&
. %

o
2> o (&)

&
ﬂ-V
m%g

Q o)
&, %
&,‘Q e

<
AN &)

q/v

%09

%04
8U11e|SuleWa] 7107 0 pud sy11e doioino syl Ul SS8UXOIYL Pa1BINIES 10 1Us2Jad G/ :4d paidopy

%08

4

: OMIN —e—
| AY4

| OMIN—e—
1 9z

; mlN

1 OMIN -
. .le

L OMIAE

: &7
ONAL =i
: N...N
”O>>§§m§ _ L _ ———— %0L|

M SSsauNaIy | poyeinies

- %06

uiujeutra

i Lr n‘OOO _\

(%) b

dl-z
Lomn—e— bujureway

SSauyoIy | pojelnies Juadiad - sjjop buroyuoyy dosoyno




m ._mzpmé .

B:nms....

Wilcox Aquifer Observation Wells

January”

.._m.__c.ué B

2 .Emﬁ.-.
“Level

:Water-
Level.

2r - Water:

$2013° 7052013 January: DEC. E::ma <mma to
Water mmﬁman . n_c_pm_qmcmn_éﬁm“ 02024 cm_ﬁ; 3.... s .1 Reach DFC

Oammzm”_oa. E_.__%mn . Level' Thickness ~ Avaitable  Level - Water o Water Recach. 207 2021 2022 " 2023 2 ...”.>.<m3mm at Average
" Welt Thickness = (/.- 1 (ft)’ Drawdown . (ft) . Level " S Level U DEGT :5: _. {f/yr) (YY) (fHyr) 5 Trend 0 Trend
MWWX-1 349 -33 316 79 112 -32.23 - 7845 005 0.16 - - 031 251
MWWX-2 510 -100 410 -103  -203  -96.75 10311 -102.61  100.39 048 099 -031 -024  0.28 363
MWWX-3 283 -89 293 73 -162  -90.02 - - 7273 -0.03 . - -0.09 811
MWWX-4 482 -123 359 90 -213 -126.53 12350 -123.80  89.20 0.09 004 -005 -0.07  -0.10 889
MWWX-5 540 -78 462 116 -394 -79.00 7200 -84.00 -100.06  93.94 002 067 -0.80 -201  -0.41 228
MWWX-6 589 -10% 494 124 -229 -107.82 10890 -108.80 -109.03  119.97 178 -0.43 -0.36 037  0.04 2824

Carrizo Aquifer Observation Wells
: e e T L - Water: Water: Water - Water’' Water: -

S ..._.m.:.nmﬂ....... ._mnnmé T " Level. Level’: Level Level * Level R

CLOR 2013002013 0 January. . DFG January jary 70 Trend Trend - Trend Trend Trrend: .. “ Yearsto
T water ‘Saturated 2013-2080 - - 2020 024, Depthto . *2013-  2013- 2013- 2013~ :2013-° . - ReachDFC
- Observation’ - Aquifer’* Level  Thickness - Available “Water. _ _ _ 0120202021 2022 2023 2024 Average - atAverage
_ "Well - Thickness " (ft) "7 (ft): Drawdown: Level " T Level U (fuiyr). Uy (RAYE) (fUyn). (U)o Trend - Trend
MWCZ-18 420 -144 276 -89 -148.42 -165.89 063 -2.70 -243 -240 220  -2.07 22
MWCZ-2 223 -145 73 -20 -145.50 -144.15 021 017 009 -120 043  -0.32 48
MWGCZ-3 170 -91 79 -20 -95.93 -93.55 070 019 028 -0.18 032  -0.25 54
MWCZ-4 190 -140 50 -13 -144.40 -143.44 083 -0.67 -0.38 -0.38 -0.35  -0.48 13
MWCZ-5 162 -46 116 -28 -50.16 -50.15 059 -066 -046 -0.53 -0.58  -0.56 40
MWCZ-6 336 -101 235 -53 -104.86 -102.15 -0.55 -0.20 -0.13 -048 -0.29  -0.33 169
MWCZ-7 132 -20 112 -28 -26.28 -25.90 050 -0.74 -0.86 -0.97 -101  -0.86 20
MWCZ-8 365  -170 195 -49 -173.42 -174.33 043 -0.48 -0.48 -1.05 -130  -0.76 46
MWCZ-9 222 -93 128 24 -93.57 9412 9471 -0.08 -0.14 -018 -0.26 -0.30  -0.19 147
MWCZ-10 170 -53 111 -28 63.88  -63.38  -63.08 070 -0.55 -0.45 -0.45 -048  -0.52 44




MWQC-1

: .me.m:._m..ﬁ. on:

Thickness

337

S a013

T
Saturareq 20132020
m ST .><mz.m_u._.m...

Thicness -
s Drawdown

. Water
Water .

258

CDRe
January. -
Level
LR

Queen City Aquifer Observation Wells
S e .....m..m.mm_.. ...“..E...mm.

-~ Trend Trend.
©.2013- 2013
.+:2020. 2021
Y DFC: :

ary January.

-73.71

" Level:

Depthto
-::Recach

70.29

(fiyr) (Riye)
0.24 0.98

" Water. water
evel " Levet.
Trend

.ﬁé..ﬂ.u :

107 0.24 0.74

- ?..m.a..mn :
CTrend

- Yearsto

' Reach DFC

-atAverage
S Trend
95

MWQC-2

180

155

-30.6C

33.40

-0.73  -0.51

-0.21 0.53

63

MWQC-3

257

228

53.05

034 -0.01

0.01 -0.40 018

287

MwWQC-4

197

105

29.92

062 0.58

0.80 055

55

MWQC-5

240

178

-57.45

50.55

084 071

664 052 0.60 0.66

76

MwQC-8

254

250

49.50

C.11  0.47

0.26 013

386

Observation :

Emu._...

hn::ﬁmﬂ

Janu .E_...mom.. ¥ January . prFC
PR 9011 3-0080. Water,
Saturated T i i

P Available Level s
CThickness: T T T
v Drawdown: ()
M)

57 14 70

January.. - January January.
Water:
CLevel’

-66.30

-54.75 -55.85

13.20

d Trend
- 2013-
12020 2021
(YY) ()

-0.04 0.04

o Water
‘Level

~Trend
Iy Nﬁur.
2022
" (fuiyr)’

c.14

23 2024 Average
*(ftfyr.)

-0.07  -0.004

iTrend:

" Yearsto
‘ Reach DFC

at Average
Trend
3438

24 5 20

-13.40

-11.65 -13.80

9.25

0.08 0.25

0.26 0.30 0.24

38




(AFTTaTsSeooe-gam/seniod/Npa sexainl/7sany)
AoTOd ANTAISSa0Y o | (AoeAnd-gam/sapijod/Nps SexeIn 11/7-5d ) AST[0d A3BATd OaM | ABojoso olwouod] jo neaing 1.Z0Z O

(paInIEa)/VXbI0NFI-¥*dOHDg0MX
~63/[PUUEyd/Wos aqnInoA MMM/ SN
n (ABojoah-oIIouosa-Jo

~MeaIng/Auedios/Woo Ulpay Ul MMM/ /- SHITy)

Tpo Sexayn BS [ WM/ 7YY
S2IUIIS0ID) JO [201{35 uosxyoe( Um?‘dﬁ
upsny 18 Sexa], Jo AIsIaAuL) AN, (EnesINg/UIoS TTHMY/TSAT)
aaua-!:asoas SV—XHJ_, (3¢ | HIMY, ng) ‘ UsSny e sexay, Jo AsIvAIUf) 9y, @

'saljiAloe dlusbodoyiue pue sawaiixe Jayieam 0] swialsAs pinjy mojjeys Jo asuods

ayj ssasse Ajaaeyuenb o3} apIMplIom sjuswnsul dlwsias Buibelaas) jo [epuslod ays 3ybijybiy suonedijdde 10|
asay] "uonnjosai [eneds ybiy unum ssjedsauul} [epedap 0] JuaAa ue Jano abelo)s Jajinbe ul sabueld juspuads
-yydap ojul syyBisul Mau s19}J0 poy1aWw dIWSIas SIY} moy alojdxa uayj ||im | ‘suonenuis [edibojolpAy pue ‘Buisu
a10wWal ‘peay d1nedpAy yym 3 Bupedwod Aq Buisuss Jjwsias jo sabejueape anbiun pue ssauaAlldaya ayj aiepljt
[IM | 'sajaBuy so Jajesls ssolde siajinbe jo saipnys ased ybnoiyy pajensuowlap aq ||im Yoeoldde siy; Jo asiwo.
ay| ‘Aizawlolapiaiul o1wsias aalssed Buisn Builojuow Jaginbe Jo) poylaul 9A1}D819-1502 ‘|SAOU B 82NPOoU]

(|1 | “JBUIWISS SIY} U SIIOAISSSI |ewIayloab pue Jsjempunolb se yons ‘eaensqns mo|[eys s,y1ed sy} ul uspp
swaishs pinjy jo Bunojuow uonnjosal-ybiy ‘s|qepioye sainbai sanssi asay) Bulppel ‘ABiaua uea|d 01 UONISUE

3y} pue Ajndas Jaiem :sabuajjeyd jeqo|b [ omy sedey Ayuewny ‘Ymolb uoneindod pue abueys ajewd Y,
uondinsa

unsny 1e sexa| jo AsiaAlupn at
$82UB[2508D) JO |00YDS UOSHD

s90Ua|Ds doeds pue ypes jo Juswipeda
10558}014 JUB)SISS

oelp uenfnt

Ao}uUasa)

LLOELO :9podsst
0£9/ /€10 2€6 :Ql Bupes

WOoOoZ BIA IO D9L1°L Wooy YA ‘0£L Buipjing D3g :uosiad-u] uonejuasald siyy ui
(G0ZZATEPXIDONAZNSFONSZAISESMLEIZN=PMU;0£9/ /€ LOZE6/ (/ST WO0Z SEXaln/7:sd1Y) BURssjf Wiooz U
WV 0001 ¥202 ‘L1 Jaquiayd:

Anawoidjianu
DIWISIIS dAIssed Yyim ABojoipAH 19)empuno.c
Buipue)siapun ¢Yonj\l moH pue doaqg mopH ‘yse{ Mmoj

(Suonejuasad/y suonejussald / (7yowo

(yoseas/) yoseas  (cao@fenasripsa(dipenney) (sonae)  (cofdssl) (ssonpesipmelf) (Uapesesy) (nestpy) Dﬁs‘}gglozlg

§
TN ACETAT AT e




Swall J8ylo e

Al@jeiedas wieal pJojSuet yum 1aaw ||Im uonodipsuun( yoey o
sduneaw SNYIL pue suoioe uoinediliw Jo) uawudisse ssnasiq ©
M3IABI JOJ suode uoediiiw ised aingliisiq ©

SUO[OY UOHIESIHIA e

sweq s|geJsujnp o
UOI1EWLIOLU] 240U POV aM aJaym saoejd — sded elep 230N ©
(papiaoad) syuawussasse ysid snorald malasy ©

MaIASY delp — SBUISSOJD 491BAN MOT PUE SDIN|IDBS |BDIIUD) Bl MBIADY e

asnoH uadQ Sulwoddn wou) papasu ndul dygnd ©
s1nsaJ ASAINS uszild auIUO ©
JUSWBA|OAU| 21|gNd J0) PIBN SSNISIQ/MBINSY e

PolCN S0UEpPUS]lY e

‘Suol1de uojedniw paezey arenidosdde dojoasp 01 ‘uoneasssqo
pue 351149dX3 s, ALUNWWOD J3peold Y} Wod) Suimedp ‘Dpew-uew pue |einjeu ‘spiezey
UuAMOUW 03 PaiejaJ UoIssNIsIp wa|gqoad pue Ayjigeded ‘@ousliadxa paseys apinodd 1350dHNd

6298/ sexa] ‘ssjezuon
310 1u3wadeuelp Acuadiawy
j93.1S J81eM TIST
wdpg:y — wdpo:€
20z ‘LT 19quusndas
2# Su1la’ wea L 3H0D 7202
a1epdn ue|d uolzesnin pirezeH Aluno? sajezuon



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Annual Meeting on Local Groundwater Issues

Date: Seplember 19, 2024

Attendees:  Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority (GBRA

1 .
Signature: (_jL’t’@l/Lw HACLN/\OV\

Signature:

GCUWCD-Laura Martin-Preston

I
{
i

Signatll(f/;%gi\g\m //I EI\KE%WJ

Issues Discussed:

Conjunctive use potential with Mid-Basin Project. Surface water and ground water

interaction study. Status of Carrizo ground water projects in Gonzales County.




Groundwater Management Area 13
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING: Friday, September 20, 2024 at 10 a.m.

As required by Section 36.108(e), Texas Water Code, a meeting of the Groundwater Management Area 13
Planning Committee, comprised of delegates from the following groundwater conservation districts located
wholly or partially within Groundwater Management Area 13: Evergreen UWCD, Gonzales County UWCD,
Guadalupe County GCD, Medina County GCD, Uvalde County UWCD, Wintergarden GCD, Plum Creek CD,
and McMullen GCD, will be held on:

Friday, September 20, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. at:
Evergreen Underground Water Conservation District
110 Wyoming Blvd., Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas.

Atthis meeting, the following business may be considered and recommended for Joint Planning Committee
action:

Declaration of Quorum and Call Meeting to Order
Welcome and Introductions

Public Comment

Discussion and possible action on the minutes of the meeting held June 14, 2024

Update/Report on Financials

Updates from Regional Water Planning Groups representatives

Update/Report from the Texas Water Development Board

Status report on Groundwater Availability Model updates/recalibrations — Dr. Bill Hutchison
Discussion and possible action to submit a request to the TWDB to update the GAM for the southern
portion of the CWQCS aquifers based on model revisions performed by the consultant by Resolution
#09202024

10. Discuss work/schedule/timeline for 4" round of DFCs - Dr. Bill Hutchison

11. Update/Presentations from GMA 13 stakeholders
12. Discuss future agenda item(s)

13. Set date for next meeting(s)

14. Public comment

e POSTED

@ 00 iR o) R

Questions, requests for additional information,

or comments may be submitted to: AUG 20 %024
D:17AM

e

Relley Coctinan LONAACKMAN

Administrator, Groundwater Management Area 13 COUN QERK G UNTYTEXAS

PO Box 1221 AAALL [JQ DEPUTY

Seguin, TX78156-1221
830-379-5969

GMA 13 meetings are open to the public and available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance
to attend the meeting, please call 830.569.4186 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special
physical access arrangements.



spuesnowy] U sucet,

ellod B0l :
YIUOW JUaLIND 10} d[gemole Ajluow jo abejuadiad
Ld4/OY ul uonanpold Yjuop jusiimng

09£°09 LSUojieD jejoL

S jequieneq)

JBQLIBAON

. 18G0I00

laqusydesg

lzese $ 000 SR e COLTBLO i e e

S 00r0 007000000000k T 00N L T 000'288'9
€280z $ 000 29'6.8°2
000 000

Y 089L0'e - 00EbIS e

006568 000'}17'666 o ogsls  008'2g5'98L

6208k $.000: G ApEepg s
e g O OO T e e 907 QR L 000 2SR 0B
9c/81L $ 000 89'067 'V 99 i6LE

. 000'¥68'286

i oglre . 0B'LpO9Rs

0L°LoE'y  00L'¥OL'S8L - fewy

86282 $ 000 91°0¥0'9" © 86'8LY'S

000400226 oealze

Siaie i i _ L 000'€08'08L < qudy
peZZE  § 000 61°096' 66656

000151026 007599

0EPIE 000

8869’9 - £0'908'¢

000 PLE 206 i 00T LGSO 004 R L9
Z9'LIv'g
000'0F2'¥S6 04°€6L'2
A7 asyeW | pepodsuesy . abesn
b wuea
L ggEd

442 $ 000 ZL'69g'L
oc'c 000

..se84 | pepodsues) - ebesn ey - ] - pauodsuerp
e MO ] e e

oosese’lal
S YOI

veoe
abesn - Buipeay 491910
uonelodion Alddng J83epp YNOVY



AQUA Monthly Production

12015 Production
#2016 Production
02017 Production
M2018 Production
22019 Production
£12020 Production
H2021 Production
82022 Production
#2023 Producticn
712024 Production

(T I TIFITIIIIIAETESFTEEESFTEEESETET T %%
e e, Vol SRR ®

| N D R B VL v E DV W D YD

e
| 1 I AR AR Y
TI2ZTTTFFFEFTFLE f.ff 1.::! O

aws SN
R — |({c{(«(u«««fcf(«««(«cf-rff-f«««««f«««gc-_rf_
VAN : ,‘Z)
A - . o 4 -~
A 'T e & &
= ot Lvi Ly
i ;
AR AR
| Crd P T L LT P T Lt
TRL TR LCTCRRERCNN B
LS ._-_s_:_-_:_- S Wy e T r e
Y ./4,
%
]
'”II”I”II”I”II 9‘?/%
AS
[
(= T} o 0 [o)
D ) [re] B <

(1s8)-2408) NOILONAOH

August 2024



SpuUesnoyy Ul suoyeb |,

ucipnpoid:Aiieat omﬁ:wuhwm
Z8eol

¥BTLL

ARIOK TSV ejo)
O JUSLIND J0] SEMONE Alyiucw jo abejuadlad
LA/OW U3 LONDNPOId YIUON WAL

‘ 20i409¢ e g0k ss'g0p [5Y 18361
£P0LPE 86./51 Z60251 zTrosl o700 gciecl LSuojjes [gjo}
R Ts |
AON
R o o T : BRI RN -390
gLLEy ZL5've a0L'eT 88z'ee ¥5L'5) 129'9L
ZTP'TLY £Z8'€00'2 8Z6'70T L 098'2ZL'L 598'062 'L 99z' /€6 919°THLL 8PP 0L £51'504') Lee'sar'y ydag
SR |ewbtel T (peigr s T oeR'eE L et gegteR LRI SR P4 AR SR T |- A WA T AR o
0og'ess | 508'096' L ST guptogl b [T pegteen ) | gebt T [ i RLB'ELE CEEReset T GeB'8LZT seg'ege’L | 0LL'atb'L Bny
889'L L or0'ee LbE'ET 80¥'Z2 850'¢Z Sri'0z z68'LL 8Z1'S1
[EV'6.5 zee'9L6'L =r AN -1 YZLZLOL | ZEFErT L Z8£'068 £0L'ELEL 6¥2'992' Z0L'599'L z85'62Y L Anp
RN FA-TAls) BHEER TR |-+ ¢} R Ry S gegEe T gl o . L BRI F1 T R R | - -1 ] P
S pelaeg | gLt gt [ 8L LEL TEgLe'osoL [ eep'elEtl | /£6'698 S5 pge'ege'L | SiielL'eegE QLT AP | verpLpL [ sunp
Liv'pL zil'ee 6LGPE AN I8 SrL'BL FAAA 855’71
£62'253 69G'9E8 L SLLBOL'L p8'4Z0'L | L0VBLL 208'8ye EFF'8E8°L _EIE'elzZT 801’829 0/6'868°L Aeg
pEe'Ty T (gRAE S |9y6'0g : L N T A 88a' L R T tpgg T T el SR
e Zeaaeg | e el S 98180 SV AGEE00%L [T Bseiesb L ST LEL'BES Loe'Lze'l 0R9'CELZ | FOeR'LLY L[ Lit'pRe'L
¥2s'eL ovgve Qze'6Y Z00'02 808Z'8} 040'0L 8¥a'El
851'525 Soo'0el'L 8¥Z'e00'L 61.'586 5L9'85L°L gel'L1g 00£'508°L 00V 2LLT Z68'565'L 582'048"L
S L LI gl e T (860 T ST ek T gegtey : - ST st O =l 44 RPN
T pegiElg | geL'sgL L | U ZEB'ErO'L SRR o1 =T Rl IRERIRUE R -0 o A P IO 198'e6L J8F'88G L | 0R0'BG L 2TR6LG V| fLv'osg's
S0B'EL £oL g ££2'61 ¥95'LT LEP'BL PrLBL gLgol Lol'vt
882108 £85'C68' £98'920°L 058’ 4iv6 LPe0ZL L 5eC'0/4 18L'bIG" B2LZFL'E ¥P¥'006°L PeE'pre't uer
abesn - Jeye ebesn o JseN - ebesn i Jele .wmm.w:. ©d9RIN T ebesn T il 919N abesy ;- 19191 abBesn . 19190 abesn gy abesn i 939N °)eq’
S 3sezuensuyn oo ISEZ PUOE T JS9M UBHSWYD.Y T 359N pUog T plaUsmy il asnoy Ueyowg lieph 2snoy dwes . (19 Pl |23sE0D - o deding: - PRI
OREIBA T SR RMY T IR SLEeM. U GHBM 8% IIBM. R am e TS CZLRIM -
CZEMT YT 06T I 8811 YU oaged T BT 8204 otod
202

abesn - Buipeay 191014 J91BAA UDURY S[ISAA
Auoyny iaiepa |eucibey uoluen



CRWA Monthly Production

CcCCC o CCCCC
Sco0o0o000000
CoDocooBboboU
SIS S35 33 33333
VT O OTCTOTTOTTDO
EEEEEEREE:
ooocoanfnnn
NOROOO— M
e 0NN NN N
OO0 0O CQC OO0 00O
ION NN NN
BEFEOOSDHERY
i rd i Pl b
s = PN

| A

I I A A Y L R D
NIRRT
i

O LTI

e TN
e o ey s S
0

ittt

W AYEVAVAY
OO

e

0 ® e M e e Aty Ve Ve P Ve R
s e e e S St ]
CE) .

ra . g

NN
™™ ™ ™ ™ ™ ™™ ™ ™ ™

Wy \\\\\\\\\\\\‘]\\\\\

e
| 3 2z

o e N b N

LU I R O
i

H

g e o
OIARARRIANANY
P L S W B

September 2024

800

700

o o (==
(= o Q
O [Ty ~

L

{100)-0408) UGlIONPOIH

300

200
100



spugsnouy} ul suoied

5L SR aeak dogtpold 1o 9, BGELZ T UK Jog Yok 1|0t

eTe “OLU JUS1iND 10} 3|qemo|fe Ajyjuow Jo o,

7L 0¥ /98 U] UORINPOId "Off JWBHND

gz'gp T ST el LT g TR L T gEeg S 00'sE eI gl A I gpreee T T yoe (B0 L
iZ1°G) €zLLl LG0'LL ¥95'8 iyl'g Zer's §55'2 By} ;suojes jejot

" oaq

AON

8ir zes 180'S 698 000's 988’}
980'589'04 Z0r'res's. 666'20L'9 £8E'0Z6'S . BEEleey

Syyvees siguzse | Wes

£v8'Z gz0e

_.mN..v
T 90gtaRL Y | By

A R o
£92°1

S pie'zatoL 096'ZL8'S! or9'eER's LOZ'0ZB'E | gRBLAR'E
ra> £ZF'9 0/6'C 996
Z8L'L1B's #0.'698°Z - 19¥'G08'E - BS0'096
LPET R 1 2 A SR Jogo'e 86T’y - Ry
0oz'veL'e S QORI G AL 000'89Z’ L |
0s a5 89Z'} 05
00L7ELT 000'SZL 000'89Z'L
S gg Lo : LT leeg
002wl L T p00'GEL : Qe
$0OL 0 0 )
cozoss | 0O 0

BPLELY | ZTrorE’L goz'294'L | Anr

LE8L'T

000'6EL GLe'682'L | sunp
Sel 05
000'GEL

L opglereL | ooo'eege
sigeez’t | Aemw
= S T G .

TOMeen P glgteegt o | ady

0 sig'es | aew

002'048 Glg'ess | g9

uer

004045
~ Aol

Besn. 138N
AT G IBAA
£90d -

190d -

¥202
abes - Buipeay 19191
Auoyiny Jaary oouejg-adnjepng



GBRA Monthly Production

Production
Production
Production

& §& §

NE§E S
. —.
R HTH TRt
R R O
..
N
|
|

(398)-840€) NOILONAONY

September 2024



SpuUBSNOY; Ul suojies

69°828'F9% T SieHog BIOL 9589 T aeak a0} poid 0 % S LEPPEg ™ 423k topYyoe [BJOL
ar'ce LIUOW TUBLIND 10§ 3|qemof|e AjyIuow Jo 9%
06218 Wio' UE LONDINPOIH QU0 Juasnd
LErrL'e’ BE'LGLL P& 148 R % 4 ¢ (R e < <1 78'6ee T ageeE T g CleeeLl R T AT ’ 1o |Eje)
LEB'ESOE 121'GLE ZZ1'v8Z 6T LZE L9¥'1LG 891'801 985'GS L9681 Z91'08E L6 28C ASU|{RE) RO
29
ACN
IR L 10
z.86E'98  [vee's o SES'SY 528G 0 6644 o +9r'8l
98LE58°E 066'LLE'S LSL'8ZL 20 LPEY 669'785 yEEEIS'F gE5'90%'C Lgg'sze’e | 1d9g
0£26£'98 {Zab'L [oveag : R eeF by £18'58 P S g T BLLYVE G90's5 - 0 .
: ’ 88L'EeR'e ge8'zoey | vagLLL'e [ T ZZE049 e ot e £88'6YS - CBS LIFY e 885'S0P'E Livilz'ee | By
SLAGE'RS 1828’8 |S16'LS : gLL'0e 0eg'Ls 1ZB'ST %4 LES' L 08y'2L8 €682
LFy'Si'e 6ZZ0LB'Y L06'622'S B0G'¥I9 ZOE LPE'Y SLBBFS 90F LEF'F biF LSE'E Lir'ilge Anp
¥L'867'9% {1669 {££9'5E : : AT gtk SRR Py SR 88T @ T Gee'es . Bl [ Bl LA N1 BT :
998'.6L'e 628294 | PeLesLe | 624969 ST MGG ST 199 e . SLO'geEY [ PEE'EBZ'E S |7 pZa'gaT's | sunp
SU'S0Z'8S  |0S0'L {G¥Y'SZ 685'ar LELV'ES z29've o} LrL'6Z L¥L'ES 1898
£ET'TILE 6Z8'EEL'Y L£9'281'E 152108 LLV0IT Y 1L99'6Y5 6691587 ¥S5'682'C 15E'82E'E Aely
Wivp'ss 1/£0°S (426'6S ’ ; 98412 B 1% 4ROt | 1< T RIS (v} ERN ¥i T deLgl | 0gR e L
88.1'€69'E vhO'E0Ly 8L0'PEL'E |- U opEeeky | gescezy |- Log'EYs b BEE'RZEY ST LeRye | CPOS'LLL'E ady
PEGRL9S  {L1L'G [0LL'PS L5E'6L 902’8y 524 0 t Z6ELE G9L'29
Fo8'eeT’e GO0l LgezLL'e y08'88E LBE'SETY L99'8¥5 YvE8ZEY 6Z¥'8oL'e FLGO0L'E Tz
¥EL0E'LS | {6L0'9 {OPZYS BREREE 1A N e Rl 17 SR S (gegeg ST e LIt L gee g L T gegrgg L
¥6LBLG'E 824859 |- 796'260'E : 865°0€€" gELGET Y | 199'6¢G org'ezEy " [ ggEo'zere [T oLgvPO'e 434
2030128 |LPB59 {106'0F € ¥EEYS ZEV'ES £ ZrL'6E 0 GLL'ES OZ¥'oY
£LG'GZEE SLE'GPE Y 050'GF0'S 912'9.2 SELGET Yy GG¥ 825 £TF8TE Y 161 080'E
5994 wg - sbesp ERAW -3R - o abesny FETET .»mmm: RN R - .....em.@m: FESET aBesSH . [T
SEDM M : OLDM HIM S GrOMIIBM . LDMABM 9 DM HBM
2r0d S hod I e LiGd : “Lovod

¥z0e
afiesn - Buipeay 191910
waysAs 1ajep) OIUoUY ueg



SAWS Monthly Production

52017 Production
2 2018 Production
32019 Production

2020 Production

12021 Production

8 2022 Production

012023 Production

12024 Production

Ry L LA TN

RS

RN

1208.00

)
{1aay-a10¢} oy

!
(=
<
<
S
o
JINpCid

September 2024




SpUESTIOL W sug|eh

£0'9.5°¢85 © sJejloq ejoL’ 9ZVs 1eaf o) "poid J0 % 9g'60s0L " 4410y ypoe [Bj0 L
02 2L Ol JUB2IRI 10) 3|geME]|B KLU JO %,
f2'sl Hide Ui Lofjonpodd "o juaLng
99'60501 SyeeLt iresy aggzg SEVPGL CTCope0zL S0°ZZLY £2481L 80'0SE SEBLS CZ'B0CH  T6'B9L [E-THE - yjoe jel0)
5/ZEZP'E 256'028 SEP Pl S¥6'89Z 8EZ'608 251'868 L29'69E 198'98E 890 PLL L8T'881 610'76 BIE'SS OLLEST LSuojen ejot
8]
ACN
STZOS6ES . |989'EL |L57US 08L'vT 0 z65'08 596'58 0850 PZLLE 9ee'ee 048y
s OPs'eee'y 805'692'€ EPLS'T 5ig'l9e's ¥80'296 828688 Vi6'068 £05°66¥% 252’481 Z06°2y¢ 0LUELY | S
OB LZFZLS T |9LL'EL [Tretegs o 0B ge S ebglge LT ege'eg S 2R : L o’ L eeetae UlzenEg SR Vi I S
) - ’ T EBp'esl'y 85.V9E'S T eyg'his'T gle'ene's |- Z6F'LE6 EVE'6F9 119'0v8 Lec'zee £LE'85P |- 8Z1'864 T 99g'e0e | oov'ego's o Bay
9eZBE6S | |59 [0 £Ov'er 888'/¢ 959'52 86908 0 G122k ) 00L'€S
‘ o WLLEL'Y 889'822'€ EETEYS'T TYLGEZ'S 0L4'628 89L'988 33+ 12 1ZE'BLE if8'8eY 92801 Y85 LBZ 9/£'9z6's | Aor
s0Zeg'es - |8e0'e” (0 ST 18085 R gresy 5 [P R |l B AN RS e EERS 1Tl ARSI =1 1= P2 SRR SR opgtyg S S
ERRRIE N TRy SeL'asL'e U eeELe'E R 4 7N - pLS'EYS ’ LIV 1YS siz'oss w0l CoieEeek [ leotte - PEgA8T 9/2'6/6 | aunp
SEEFEBS - |L20'8 [isl0L GLLLE Zir'ey 806'vP L6y PRLE 9.8'6k o 9L
e Llies'y 26851 SLFLGPT POLSOL'E SZL'ZEL £rE'8sP Zp6'ea8 Z88'7IE . les'gey £iPEL YEG48T SEP'LZ6 Aeyy
SS/6068 . |ZLp'R [084'85 Y |aegy ‘ LBgE T S| geglee T |e0L08) Sl SRR T (eee S o E ar'g s
e ot Pt oggegEL'y | YTRYL'E LYE'BLY'E Qy&'0F0'E AT : 8Ty " Len'oe9 T Eaglope [T LeLeE | LEV'I98 " ¥ES 187 00L'L68 ady
£L226'18  |IpL'9 |pigey g08'L [o12) 4 sEs'ey 86 LY zoL'or ol g ] 9
08L'geg'y 9.9ErL'E 900'2BE'T Z11'TB6'T BLE'80L 89Z°20Y 890'L88 erl'gsz £B5'6LY 5¥0'928 VEG' LB 260'162 sep
EVEAVISTT | LBl el T g L6T08. T T 0gg e LES'ET : R PN [ RNt SRV R -T2y TRURERE S [ V1 =T e 98 :
T cog'Ble'y | opLLSL'E T LDe'ese'e yRgUPEE [ Lr0'098 L LLeE Legiosg | mtge [ spsLe | plo'zes PEG'A8E 5L0'168 qa3
0L'0ES'88  |2EBL  [8ZLYL i £0L'eY FR0'EY EPOL it8'9E 808y 98F'GE LGSR 0 026'5lL
111488y 9rLLEL'E POE'EPE'T 956'868'Z LBELLE QSZ'LEE 080'L¥S 249492 200688 7pL928 ¥EG' .82 086'058 uer
TUsaad - g ebesn FEE]] sbesn B3N . ebesp . 9PN - . obesq FEIER] SBESH FETETY abesr) - 210 .- 9bes{] . . J9jaW ... abEs . JolBlN . 9besn. . JeIeN shesn . 1939 abesh IBjaly o s1eg
TR Zh# I3 el I U OME IR EERE - LY RPN SEIRM : ST M £# M ; ZTHIRM Li B
SSSEETOL pEed ©U gtod czsed Ziod -910d ST zed S olod 6004 8004 160d
2oz

abesn - Durpeay tajawy

uofjelodion JHAMLIBA0S (E00T MINBag-ZeYDg



SSLGC Menthly Production

= [+4 o o o = [ = =
£ 558853888
T8 85588 B
> 3 3 3 = 3 0 3
T T o U9 W Wy v g
g 2 e e L g e e
| (TR TS TR U+ I M W <
M~ o & O = o M %
o o o NN NN
O O O O O O O Q
NN NN N NN
D s O DR & O
[ I ) o = KT it I S 5
ey
I
[TTETITTL] L Y T T T T T F S TNV T TR T T P T TE R TT PR TE RS TR AT T LN UEITITITEET]
R e L L L e e L e L T T L R T T LT LY LT AT R L TR TR TR TR LR LT
ELLITE 11 Hllllli-]-]
L o Qf’ £ e Fid 3 R 4
1anzunzy
.
E ¥ x: = ¥
TR TR LA AL AT L L L L LY LA LA LY L T RS LA S LA N LA B L5
T 1 T T T
o =] =) o o o o < o o
o - Q c < S @ < © <
o o o o o (o] o o o o
o] S S S =] ] o & ba]
& @ =3 o =} 0 & ~ ~
Al A Ao o —

(199j-a10€} NOILONAOHA

September 2024



npa2-jun.ojiuowybnoip

ainynouby Jo Juswuedsq "N

Aeddry peig

oyiny

xdsenogqy/npae jun-opuowiybnoipysdny o) ob Yoyuopy Jybnoiqg

ay) UO UoBLLIOJUI 8Jouw 0o fiea Aew suopuo9 (2007
"SUOIIPUOD 8[BIS-PROIG UO SOSNI0) JOJUOK JyBnaig ay |

Jybnoiq jeuondsox3 v+ ] ubnoia eyesepoi La B
wybnoig ewanx3 €Q l Aiq Arewsouqy 0g _H_

wbnoig asenes za | suoN [ |

TAysuaiy]

. . £202-92-60
89'Z} | 90'8€ | 99°65 | #9°08 | 2696 | €0°€ | oy seap suo

£20¢-9¢-60
89°CL | 908 | 99'65 | ¥9°08 | L6'96 | €0'E 1ESA I9JBM

jo uEIS
¥202-20-L0
890 | 89° | 8LLL | L€ | 0¥'09 | 09°6€ | J29A Jepusjed
j0 JByg
. . . . . ] $202-62-90
000 | z€T | S6'LL | 90°5Z | 69'8E | LEL9 | 0By sypuop ¢
. . ) . ) . $202-L1-60
oL | 812 | S0°9L |90 | STLS | SLTY | yoam yse

So'L | Ob4L | LL79L | GL°EE | 69720 | LELE jusuny

AR Jegell 70-2d | ¥A-1d | #A-00 | SUON

(eauy Jusdiad) suonipuo) ybnoig

1a3 ‘wre g pijep
(rzoz ‘9z -des ‘Aepsinyj pases|sy)

$202 ‘yz 1aqualdag

sex9a|]
dojjuopy yybnouq "s’n



Water Weekly ;

For the week of 09/23/24

Water conditions

The latest drought map for conditions
as of September 17 shows an increase
in drought, the first increase in three
weeks. In the last week, improvements
in East, Central, and South Texas didn’t
keep pace with degradations in Central
and North Texas and the Panhandle.

Drought conditions
349% now

32% a week ago

30% three months ago
829% a year ago

Intensity

[ ] None
[ ] DO Abnormally dry
D1 Moderate drought
| D2 Severe drought
B D3 Extreme drought
Il D4 Exceptional drought

Map courtesy of the

U.S. Drought Monitor

Key
I prought persists
Drought remains but improves

| Drought removal likely
Drought development likely

|:| No drought

Map courtesy of
NOAA

U.S. seasonal
drought outlook

La Nifia conditions are
expected to develop
and bring a drier- and
warmer-than-normal
weather pattern to
Texas this fall and early
winter. As a result,

the National Weather
Service anticipates
more drought in the
Panhandle and North
Texas through the end
of the year.

By Dr. Mark Wentzel, Hydrologist, Office of Water Science and Conservation

Kellen McMurry, Government Relations | Kellen.McMurry@twdb.texas.gov | 512-475-1589
Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-5129

www.twdb.texas.gov

OX00DMm




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Fund Manager’s Report
September 2024

On September 9", I went to Ottine to the Shelton location to review what work needs to be done.

On September 23", [ went to Smiley to investigate possible pump issues. Southwest Engineers called and
reported to the District the wells were not working. Originally, they thought it was a pump issue due to the
water falling below the pumps, but it turned out the issues were caused by electrical problems.

On September 26", I went to the Ernest Newman location, and the well was not producing much wafer,

On September 27, met with Wagener’s Well Service at the Newman location, and the filter needed changing.
Everything was working well when I left,

On September 30", I went to Wagener’s Well Service to discuss__pdés_;ble work to be done.




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technician Report
September 2024
On September 3%, 1 obtained water levels from wells in northwest Caldwell County.

On September 4™, T obtained water levels from wells in northwest Caldwell and Gonzales County.

On September 5™, 1 obtained water levels on wells in north and northeast Gonzales County.

On September 6™, T obtained water Ievels on wells in north Caldwell County.




Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District

Board Resolution 2024-10-08a
Caldwell County Tax Roll

WHEREAS, Section 26.09 of the Property Tax Code requires approval by the Board
of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
appraisal roll with tax amounts entered by the assessor, for the tax year 2024, and

WHEREAS, such roll was presented to the Gonﬁaléé__{]ounty Underground Water
Conservation District on October 08, 2024 and appears in all things correct as under
the applicable laws of Texas, and ' :

WHEREAS, said voted in open session to approve said roll.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District that the appraisal roll with amounts due totaling § for the
year 2024 is approved and is the tax roll for the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District for a portion of Caldwell County for the year 2024,

Passed, adopted and approved this the 08" day of October 2024.

Bruce Tieken, President L Date
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Barry Miller, Secretary Date
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservatien District



Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District

Board Resolution 2024-10-08b
Gonzales County Tax Roll

WHEREAS, Section 26.09 of the Property Tax Code requires approval by the Board
of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
appraisal roll with tax amounts entered by the assessor, for the tax year 2024, and

WHEREAS, such roll was presented to the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District on October 08, 2024, and appears in all things correct as under
the applicable laws of Texas, and

WHEREAS said voted in open session to approve said roll. .

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Gonzales County Underground Watel
Conservation District that the appraisal roll with amounts due totaling $ for the
year 2024 is approved and is the tax roll for the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservauon Dlstnct for a p01t10n of Gonzales County for the year 2024.

Passed adopted and approved ﬂ’llS the 08“‘ day of Octobel 2024

Bruce Tieken, President Date
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Barry Miller, Secretary Date
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District



RECEIVED SEP 17 2004

September 16, 2024

Board of Directors
Gonzates County Underground Water Conservation District
PO Box 1919

Gonzales, TX 78628

RE: Permit Renewatl

Permit GCP: 12-09-01

Dear Board of Directors:

As owner | respectfully request renewal of our Permit GCP 12-09-01 at the original

pumping rate of 50 acre ft per year. | greatly appreciate your attention to the renewal of my

permit.

7 Postwood Rd

The Hills, TX 78738



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
522 Saint Matthew Street
P.O. Box 1819
Gongales, TX 78629
Plione: 830.672.1047
Fax: 830.672,1387

Dritling and Production Permit
Industrial Supply Well
Permit No.: 12-09-01

Permit Issued To: Don Purswell

Mailing Address: 7 Postwood Road
The Hills, Texas 78738

Telephone Number:  512.497.4698

Date QOriginal Application Filed: March 25, 2602

Date of Public Hearing on Original Application: December 09, 2014
Date Original Permit Granted; December 09, 2014

Date Second Permit Renewal Request Granted: December 10, 2019

Production Permit Provistons: Total production is limited to 50 acre-feet per year

The rate of production from a well orwell field may vary throughout the year; however, the total production in
a calendar year beginming on January Ist and ending on December 31st shall not exceed the permitted
production for that year. Individual well production rates are allowed to increase up to 150% of the permitied
production rate during peak demand periods

Aguifer Production Allocation: 0.5 acre-foot per acre from the Sparta Aquifer

Pumping Capacity of Water Well: 631 gpm by the maximum well-to-property boundary offset distance in
Rule 18.A

Term of Production Permit: 5 years

A permittee holding a drilling and production permit due to expire shall file a written request fo reissue the
permil to the General Manager no later than 30 days prior to the expiration date of the permit. The permit
shall remain effective until final Board action on the reissue of the permil. Requests fo reissue a permit shall be
subject to review for substantial compliance with the rules of the District by the General Manager.

Any permit subject to reissue shall after due consideration and an qffirmative vote by the Board be reissued
Jor a period of five years in accordance to the rules in effect af the time of reissue,
a. is delinquent in paying a fee required by the district;
b. is subject fo a pending enforcement action for a substemtive violation of a district permnil, order, or
rule that has not been settled by agreement with the district or a final adjudication; or
e, has not paid a civil penalty or has otherwise failed to comply with an order resulting from a final
adjudication of a violation of a district permil, order, or rule.

An application for renewal of « permit thal also requests a major amendment is subject to notice end

hearing, and final approval by the Board. During consideration of a contested renewal application, the
permit shall remain effective until final Board aciion on renewdl of the permif.

Page 1 of 3




Additionat Conditions Applicable fo Drilliug and Production Permit:

A.

General Conditions

Acceptance of the permit by the person to whon it is issued constitutes acknowledgment of and agreement to
comply with all of the terms, provisions, conditions, limitations, and restrictions of these rules including, but
not limited to, the following:

B.

1,

Permits are granted in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Water Code and the Rules,
Management Plan and Orders of the District, and acceptance of the permit constitutes an
acknowledgment and agreement that the permittee will comply with the Texas Water Code, the
District Rules, Management Plan, Orders of the District Board, and all the terms, provisions,
conditions, requirements, limitations and restrictions embodied in a permit.

A permnit confers no vested rights in the holder, and it may be revoked or suspended, or its terms may
be modified or amended pursuant to the provisions of the District’s Rules.

The operation of a well for the authorized withdrawal must be conducted in a non-wasteful manner.
In the event the groundwater is to be transported a distance greater than one-half mile from the well,
it must be transported by pipeline to prevent waste caused by evaporation and percolation.

The permittee must keep records of the amount of groundwater produced and the purpose of the
production and such records shall be available for inspection by District representatives. Immediate
written notice must be given to the District in the event production exceeds the quantity authorized
by a permit, or the well is either polluted or causing pollution of the aquifer. You must supply
written documentation of your water usage monthly to the District,

A well site must be accessible to District representatives for inspection, and the permittee agrees to
fully cooperate in any reasonable inspection of the well and well site by District representatives.

Applications for which a permit is issued are incorporated in the permit and thus permits are granted
on the basis of and contingent upon the accuracy of the information supplied in the application and
any amendments to the application. A finding that false information has been supplied is grounds for
immediate revocation of a permit. In the event of contlict between the provisions of a permit and the
contents of the application, the provisions of the permit shall control.

Suspension or revocation of a permit may require immediate cessation of all activities granted by the
permit.

Violation of a permit’s terms, conditions, requirements or special provisions is punishable by civil
penalties provided by the District’s Rules.

Where ever special provisions in a permit are inconsistent with other provisions or District Rules, the
special provisions prevail.

. Changes in the withdrawal and use of groundwater during the term of a permit may not be made

without prior approval of a permit amendment authorizing the change issued by the District.

Change of Ownership

An operating permit may be transferred to another person through change of ownership of the well provided
all permit conditions remain in compliance with Disteict Rules and the District is notified, in advance, of the
proposed change in ownership. The General Manager is authorized to effectuate the permit transfer.

C.

Enforcement of Rules
Page 2 of 3




All Rules duly adopted, promulgated and published by this District shall be enforced as provided for under
Chapter 36, Texas Water Code,

1.

Bfuce Tieken

The District may enforce Chapter 36, Texas Water Code and its Rules by injunction, mandatory
injunction, or other appropriate remedy in a court of competent jurisdiction,

The Board by rule may set reasonable civil penalties for breach of any rule of the District not to
exceed $10,000 per day per violation, and each day of a continuing violation constitutes a separate
violation in accordance with Chapter 36.102 of the Texas Water Code,

A penalty under Chapter 36, Texas Water Code or the District’s Rules is in addition to any other
penalty provided by the law of this state and may be enforced by complaints filed in a cowt of
competent jurisdiction in Gonzales County.

If the District prevails in any suit to enforce its Rules, it may, in the same action, recover reasonable
fees for atlorneys, expert witnesses, and other costs incurred by the District before the conrt. The
amount of the aftorney’s fees shall be fixed by the court.

The Board shall notify the appropriate person or entity alleged to have committed a violation
of the rules of the District by certified mail return receipt requested or by publication in a
newspaper of general circulation in the District of the date of the public hearing to hear
testimony about the circumstances regarding the enforcement action. Notice must be provided
at least ten (10) days prior to the public hearing,

The Board, either on its own motion or upon receipt of sufficient wriften complaint, may at
any time, after due notice to all interested parties, cite any person operating a well within the
District to appear before it and require them to show cause why their operating authority or
permit should not be suspended, canceled, revoked or otherwise restricted or limited for
failure to comply with the Rules or Orders of the Board, any permit issued by the Board, or
any relevant State statutes. A decision on suspending, cancelling or revoking permit authority
may be contested under Rule 25.

President
Gonzales County UWCD

[F-10-19

Date

Page 3 of 3




RECEIVED SEP 2 § 2024

GONZALES COUNTY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION
P. 0. DRAWER 749 o

GONZALES, TEXAS 78629
FPhore 830-672-6509
gewse@gvec.net  gewse.org

- September 26, 2024

* Board of Directors

* Gonzales County UWCD
- P.O.Box 1919
Gonzales, TX 78629

Re: GCWSC groundwater production permit renewal: Permit GCP-15-10-02 for Saturn Well

Board of Directors,
Thank you for confacﬁng me at Gonzales County Water Supply Corporation (GCWSC)
regarding the upcoming expiration of our current groundwater production permit for our Saturn

Well. We respectfully request the renewal of our Permit GCP-15-10~02 at the original pumping
rate of 500 GPM. We greatly appreciate your attention to the renewal of our permit.

Respectfully,

Daniel Pepin, General Manager
Gonzales County Water Supply Corporation



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

522 Saint Mafihew Streef
P.C. Box 1919

Gonganles, TX 78629
Phone: 830.672,1047
Fax: 830.672.1387

Operating Permit
Public Supply Well
Permit No.: 15-10-02
GCUWCD Well ID: P93

Permit Issued To: Gonzales County Water Supply Corporation

Mailing Address: P.O. Drawer 749
Gonzales, TX 78629

Telephone Namber:  830.672.6509

Date Original Application Filed: September 26, 2014

Date Original Public Hearing on Provisional Application: Deceinber 09, 2014
Date Original Provisional Permit Granted: December 09, 2014

Date Original Public Hearing on Permit: November 15, 2015

Date Original Permit¢ Granted: November [ 5, 2015

Date Second Permit Renewal Request Granted: November 12, 2019

Operating Permit Provisions: Total production is [imifed to 806 acre-feet per year

The rate of production from a well or well field may vary throughout the year, however, the total production in
a calendar year beginning on Junuary 1st and ending on December 3 1st shall not exceed the permnirted
produfction for that year. Individual well production rates are allowed to increase up to 150% of the permitted
production rate during peak demeand periods

Aquifer Production Allocation: 1.0 acre foot per acre from the Catrizo Aquifer.

Maximum Pumping Capacity of Water Well: Limited to 500 gpm by the minimum well-fo-property
boundary offset distance in Rule 18.A

Term of Operating Permit: 5 years

A permittee holding an operating permit due to expire may file a written request to renew the permit
to the General Manager no later than thirty (30) days prior to the expiration date of the permit. An
operating permit subject to renewal shall be administratively renewed for o period of five years in
accordance 1o the rules in effect at the time of renewal. Reguests to renew a permit shall be subject to
review for substantial compliance with the rules of the District by the General Manager.,

The District is not required to renew a perntif under this section if the applicant:
a. is delinquent in paying a fee required by the district;
b. is subject fo a pending enforcement action for a substantive violation of a district permit,

order, or rule that has not been settled by agreement with the district or a final
adjudication; or

Page 1 of 3




¢, has not paid a civil penalty or has otherwise failed to comply with an order resulting fiom
a final adjudication of a violation of a district permit, order, or rule.

An application for renewal of a pernit that also requests a major amendment is subject to
notice and hearing, and final approval by the Board. During censideration of a contested
renewal application, the permit shall remain effective until final Board action on renewal of
the permit.

A, Special Provisions
No special provisions have been requested.
B. General Conditions

Acceptance of the permit by the person to whom it is issued constitutes acknowledgment of and agreement to
comply with all of the terms, provisions, conditions, limitations, and restrictions of these rules including, but
not limited to, the following;

1. Permits are granted in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Water Code and the Rules,
Management Plan and Orders of the District, and acceptance of the permit constitutes an
aclmowledgment and agreement that the permittee will comply with the Texas Water Code, the
District Rules, Management Plan, Orders of the District Board, and all the terms, provisions,
conditions, requirements, limitations and restrictions embodied in a pennit.

2. A permit confers no vested rights in the holder, and it may be revoked or suspended, or its terms may
be modified or amended pursuant to the provisions of the Distriet’s Rules.

3. The opetation of a well for the authorized withdrawal must be conducted in a non-wasteful manner.
In the event the groundwater is to be transported a distance greater than one-half mile from the well,
it must be transported by pipeline to prevent waste caused by evaparation and percolation.

4. The permittee must keep records of the amount of groundwater produced and the purpose of the
production and such records shall be available for inspection by District representatives. Immediate
written notice must be given to the District in the event production exceeds the quantity authorized
by a permit, or the well is either polluted or causing pollution of the aquifer. Please submit your
annual water usage to the Distriet in January of the following year,

5. A well site must be accessible to District representatives for inspection, and the permittee agrees to
fully cooperate in any reasonable inspection of the well and well site by District representatives.

6. Applications for which a permit is issued are incorporated in the permit and thus permits are granted
on the basis of and contingent upon the accuracy of the information supplied in the application and
any amendments to the application. A finding that false information has been supplied is grounds for
immediate revocation of a permit. In the event of conflict between the provisions of a permit and the
contents of the application, the provisions of the permit shalf control.

7. Suspenston or revocation of a permit may require immediate cessation of all activities granted by the
permit.

8. Violation of a permit’s terms, conditions, requirements or special provisions is punishable by civil
penalties provided by the District’s Rules.

9. Where ever special provisions in g permit are inconsistent with other provisions or District Rules, the
special provisions prevail,

Page 2 of 3




10. Changes in the withdrawal and use of groundwater during the term of a permit may not be made
without prior approval of a permit amendment authorizing the change issued by the District.

C. Change of Ownership

An operating permit may be transferred to another person through change of ownership of the well provided
all permit conditions remain in compliance with District Rules and the District is notified, in advance, of the
proposed change in ownership, The General Manager is authorized to effectuate the permit transfer,

D, Enforcement of Rules

All Rules duly adopted, promulgated and published by this District shall be enforced as provided for under
Chapter 36, Texas Water Code.

i. The District may enforce Chapter 36, Texas Water Code and its Rules by injunction, mandatory
injunction, or other appropriate remedy in a court of competent jurisdiction.

2. The Board by rule may set reasonable civil penalties for breach of any rule of the District not to
exceed $10,000 per day per violation, and each day of a continuing violation constitutes a separate
violation in accordance with Chapter 36.102 of the Texas Water Code.

3. A penalty under Chapter 36, Texas Water Code or the District’s Rules is in addition to any other
penalty provided by the law of this state and may be enforced by complaints filed in a court of
competent jurisdiction in Gonzales County.

4, 1f the District provails in any suit to enforce its Rules, it may, in the same action, recover reasonable
fees for attorneys, expert witnesses, and other costs incurred by the District before the court. The
amount of the attorney’s fees shall be fixed by the court,

5. The Board shall notify the appropriate person or entity alleged to have committed a violation
of the rules of the District by certified mail return receipt requested or by publication in a
newspaper of general circulation in the District of the date of the public hearing to hear
testimony about the circumstances regarding the enforcement action. Notice must be provided
at least ten (10) days prior to the public hearing.

6. The Board, cither on its own motion or upon receipt of sufficient written complaint, may at
any time, after due notice to all interested parties, cite any person operating a well within the
District to appear before it and require them to show cause why their operating authority or
permit should not be suspended, canceled, revoked or otherwise restricted or limited for
failure to comply with the Rules or Orderts of the Board, any permit issued by the Board, or
any relevant State statutes. A decision on suspending, cancelling or revoking permit authority
may be contested under Rule 25.

B i‘u Tié en
President
Gonzales County UWCD

[P/ 7

Date

Page 3 of 3




GONZAL
1

Facility Owner: M
Owner Address: 2
Facility Operator:
Operator Address;

Facility Address: {
Survey Nume: [
Latitude: Ne

Totak capacity of tr
Capacity and size o
Number of propose
Date facility constr
Date facility constr

Attach a mup showt

pipelines. Also atta
USErS.

Daes the owner/ops
Taoirl ameunt perny

Does the swvnerfope
Tetal ameunt perm

Is this an amendme
Current proposed 4
Fotul amoeunt ef wa
All of the gbove infi
Distriet’s Rules, Mo

Signnture:

chael E?urre’(t
76 PR 2;002, Gonzales TX
Michaa| Durrett

1

RECEIVED JUL 3 8 2024

ES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
'RANSPORTATION APPLICAFION/REGISTRATION FORM

Owner/Operator Information

830-857-4442

Phone:

Phone: 830-857-4442

530-867-4442
Location of Transportaiion Facility
R 404 GONZALES TX
ARCEL# 10845 Abstract Number; OWNER |D 59445

20°37'21.82"N LongHude: West 97°10'0.61"W

Transportation Facility Information

100

ansportation systeni: ac-ftfyr

f pipeline(s): 150K GALLONS;
d wells to be connected to facility:

1effon sthdu[cd to startt QCTOBER 1
1etion so]hedulcd te be completed: DECEMBER 24T}

1 fhe Ia:cﬂ!r‘mr af the prapasad treatment facility with intercouneccted water wells aind
It 2 map. of the propesed fransporiation pipaliue from treatment facifity ta proposed end
Volume of Water Requested from ¢he District

rafor currently nve any production permits with the District:
tted: 100 ae-filyr

‘ator currently have an existing teansportation permit with the Distiict:
tted: 100 acftfyr

it to an existing transportation permit: NO

mount of water to be teausported out of the District; 100 ac-fi/yr

er to be: transported out of the District: 100 ac-ft/yr (existing and proposed smonnts)
Acknowledgnents

vmatiml{ is frue and correct fo the hest of my Ioowledge, 1 agyee te abide by the
nagement Flan, and orders of the Board of Directors.

oo oate: 112912024

MI

Printed Name:

B S -
CHAEL DURRETT e OWNER

-t 700

Date Applieation R

Ttield Ingpection Da

Bistrict Use Ounly
ceived: Date Fee Received: _ CheclkcNos .
o Field Inspector:




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

522 Saimt Matthew Street
P.O. Box 1919

Gonzales, TX 78629
Phone: 830.672.1047
Fuax: 830.672.1387

Production Permit
Industrial Supply Weli
Permit No,: 20-10-01

GCUWCD Well ID: P112

Permit Issued To: Michael Durrett

Mailing Address: 276 Private Road 2002
.Gonzales, Tx 78629

Telephone Number:  (512) 423-4077
Date of Board Meeting: October 13, 2020

Date Original Application Filed: August 20, 2020
Date Permit Granted: October 13, 2020
Date Permit Renewal Required: October 13, 2025

Production Permit Provisions: Total production is limited to 57 acre-feet per year

The rate of production from a well or well field may vary throughout the year, however, the total production in
a calendar year beginning on January 1st and ending on December 31st shall nof exceed the permitted
production for that year. Individual well production rates are allowed to increase up to 150% of the permitted
production rate during peak deniand periods

Agquifer Production Allocation: 0.5 acre-foot per acre from the Yegua Aquifer

Pumping Capacity of Water Well: 483 gpm by the maximum well-to-property boundary offset distance in
Rule 18.A

Term of Production Permit: 5 years

A permittee holding a drilling and production permit due to expire shall file o written request fo reissue the
permif fo the General Mandager no later than 30 days prior to the expiration date of the permit. The permii
shafl remeain effective until final Board action on the reissue of the permit. Requests fo reissue a permit shall be
subject to review for substantial compliance with the rules of the District by the General Manager.

Any permit subject to reisswe shall afier due consideration and an affirmative vote by the Board be reissued
Joir a period of five years in accordance to the rules in effect at the fime of reissue.
a.  is delinguent in paying a fee required by the distict;
b, is subject io a pending enforcement action for a substantive violation of a district permit, order, or
rule that has not been settled by agreement with the disirict or a final adjudication; or
¢ has not paid a civil penalty or has otherwise failed to conply with an order resulting from a final
adjudication of a violation of a district permit, order, or rule.

Page 1 of 3




An application for reneval of a permit that also requests a major amendment Is subjecl to notice and
hearing, and final approval by the Board. Duving consideration of a contested renewal application, the
permit shall remain effective until final Board action on renewal of the permit,

Additional Conditions Applicable to Drilling and Production Permit:
A. General Conditions

Acceptance of the permit by the person to whom it is issued constitutes acknowledgment of and agreement to
comply with all of the terms, provisions, conditions, limitations, and restrictions of these rules including, but
not limited to, the following:

1. Permits are granted in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Water Code and the Rules,
Management Plan and Orders of the District, and acceptance of the permit constitutes an
acknowledgment and agreement that the permittee will comply with the Texas Water Code, the
District Rules, Management Plan, Orders of the District Board, and all the terms, provisions,
conditions, requirements, limitations and resirictions embodied in a permit.

2. A permit confers no vested rights in the holder, and it may be revoked or suspended, or its terms may
be modified or amended pursuant to the provisions of the District’s Rules.

3. The operation of & well for the authorized withdrawal must be conducted in a non-wasteful manner.
In the event the groundwater is to be transported a distance greater than one-half iile from the well,
it must be transported by pipeline to prevent waste caused by evaporation and percolation.

4, The permittee must keep records of the amount of groundwater produced and the purpose of the
production and such records shall be avatlable for inspection by District representatives. Immediate
written notice must be given to the District in the event production exceeds the quantity authorized
by a perniit, or the well is either polluted or causing pollution of the aquifer. Please submit your
annual water usage to the District each January,

5. A well site must be accessible to District representatives for inspection, and the permittee agrees to
fully cooperate in any reasonable inspection of the well and well site by District representatives.

6. Applications for which a permit is issued are incorporated in the permit and thus permits are granted
on the basis of and contingent upon the accuracy of the information supplied in the application and
any amendments to the application. A finding that false information has been supplied is grounds for
immediate revocation of a permif. In the event of conflict between the provisions of a permit and the
contents of the application, the provisions of the permit shall control.

7. Suspension or revocation of a permit may require immediate cessation of all activities granted by the
permit.

8. Violation of a permit’s tering, conditions, requirements or special provisions is punishable by civil
penalties provided by the District’s Rules.

9. Where ever special provisions in a permit are inconsistent with other provisions or District Rules, the
special provisions prevail.

10. Changes in the withdrawal and use of groundwater during the term of a perinit may not be made
without prior approval of a perinit amendment authorizing the change issued by the District.

B. Change of Ownership

Page 2 of 3




A drilling or production permit may be transferred to another person through change of ownership of the well
provided all permit conditions remain in compliance with District Rules and the District is notified, in
advance, of the proposed change in ownership, The General Manager is authorized to effectuate the permit
transfer.

C. Enforcement of Rules

. The District may enforce Chapter 36, Texas Water Code and its Rules by injunction, mandatory
injunction, or other appropriate remedy in a conrt of competent jurisdiction,

2. The Board by rule may set reasonable civil penalties for breach of any rule of the District not to
exceed $10,000 per day per violation, and each day of a continuing violation constitutes a separate
violation in accordance with Chapter 36.102 of the Texas Water Codo.

3, A penalty under Chapter 36, Texas Water Code or the District’s Rules is in addition to any other
penalty provided by the law of this state and may be enforced by complaints filed in a court of
competent jurisdiction in Gonzales County.

4, 1f the District prevails in any suit to enforce its Rules, it may, in the same action, recover reasonable
fees for attorneys, expert witnesses, and other costs incutred by the District before the court, The
amount of the attorney’s fees shall be fixed by the cowt.

5. The Board shall notify the appropriate person or entity alleged to have commumitted a violation
of the tules of the Dislrict by certifted mail return receipt requested or by publication in a
newspaper of general circulation in the District of the date of the public hearing to hear
testimony about the circumstances regarding the enforcement action. Notice must be provided
at least ten (10) days prior to the public hearing,

6. The Board, either on its own motion ot upon receipt of sufficient written complaint, may at
any time, after due notice to all interested parties, cite any person operating a well within the
District to appear before if and require them to show cause why their operating authority or
permit should not be suspended, canceled, revoked or otherwise restricted or limited for
failure to comply with the Rules or Orders of the Board, any permit issued by the Board, or
any relevant State statutes. A decision on suspending, cancelling or revoking permit authority
may be contested under Rule 25.

BiucePicken
President
Gonzates County UWCD

[0 /3 HLOp0

Date

Page 3 of 3




LLUETEETITE FEHTETITS i nuE SN GRS IR RN POTL MO OB ) L D S

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

522 Saint Matthew Street
P.O. Box 1919

Gonzales, TX 78629
Phone: 830.672.1047
Fuax: 830.672.1387

Production Permit
Livestock Supply Well
Permit No.: 21-03-09
GCUWCD Well ID: P116

Permit Issued To: Michael Durrett

Mailing Address: 276 Private Road 2082
~Gonzales, Tx 78629

Telephone Number:  (512) 423-4077
Date of Board Meeting: March 09, 2021

Date Original Application Filed: February 01, 2021
Date Permit Granted: March 09, 2021
Date Permit Renewal Required: March 09, 2026

Production Permit Provisions: Total production is limited to 122 acre-feet per year

The rate of production from a well or well field may vary throughout the year; however, the tofal production in
a calendar year beginning on Jarnuary 1st and ending on December 31st shall not exceed the permitted
production for that year. Individual well production rates are allowed fo increase up to 150% of the permitted
production rate during peak demand periods

Aquifer Production Allocation: 1 acre-foot per acre from the Queen City

Pumping Capacity of Water Welk: 300 gpm by the maximum well-to-property boundary offset distance in
Rule [8.A

Term of Preduction Permit: 5 years

A permittee holding a drilling and production permit due to expire shall file a written request fo reissue the
permit to the General Manager no later than 30 days prior to the expivation date of the permit. The permit
shall remain effective wntil final Board action on the reissue of the permil. Requesis lo reissue a permil shail be
subject to review for substantial compliance with the rules of the District by the General Manager,

Any permit subject to reissue shall afier due consideration and an affirmative vote by the Board be reissued
Jor a period of five years in accordance fo the rules in effect af the time of reissue.
a. s delinquent in paving « fee required by the district;
b. is subject to a pending enforcement action for a substantive violation of a district permit, order, or
rule that has not been settled by agreement with the district or a final adjudication; or
¢.  has not paid a civil penalty or has otherwise failed fo comply with an order resulting from a final
adiudication of a violation of a district permit, order, or rule.

Page | of 3



An application for renewal of a permil that also requests a major amendment is subject o notice and
hearing, and final approval by the Board. During consideration of a contested renewal application, the
permit shall vemain effective until final Board action on renewal of the permit.

Additional Coenditions Applicable to Drilling and Production Permit:
A. General Conditions

Acceptance of the permit by the person to whom it is issued constitutes acknowledgment of and agreement to
comply with all of the terms, provisions, conditions, limitations, and restrictions of these rules inciuding, but
not limited to, the following:

. Permits are granted in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Water Code and the Rules,
Management Plan and Orders of the District, and acceptance of the permit constitutes an
acknowledgment and agreement that the permittee will comply with the Texas Water Code, the
District Rules, Management Plan, Orders of the District Board, and all the terms, provisions,
conditions, requirements, fimitations and restrictions embodied in a permit.

2. A permit confers no vested rights in the holder, and it may be revoked or suspended, or its terms may
be modified or amended pursuant to the provisions of the District’s Rules.

3. The operation of a well for the authorized withdrawal must be conducted in a non-wasteful manner.
In the event the groundwater is to be transported a distance greater than one-half mile from the well,
it must be transported by pipeline to prevent waste caused by evaporation and percolation.

4. The permittee must keep records of the amount of groundwater produced and the purpose of the
production and such records shall be available for inspection by District representatives. Immediate
written notice must be given to the District in the event production exceeds the quantity authorized
by a permit, or the well is either polluted or causing pollution of the aquifer. Please submit your
annual water usage to the District each January.

5. A well site must be accessible to District representatives for inspection, and the permittee agrees to
fully cooperate in any reasonable inspection of the well and well site by District representatives.

6. Applications for which a permit is issued are incorporated in the permit and thus permits are granted
on the basis of and contingent upon the accuracy of the information supplied in the application and
any amendments to the application. A finding that false information has been supplied is grounds for
immediate revocation of a permit. In the event of conflict between the provisions of a permit and the
contents of the application, the provisions of the permit shall control.

7. Suspension or revocation of a permit may require immediate cessation of all activities granted by the
permit.

8. Violation of a permit’s terms, conditions, requirements or special provisions is punishable by civil
penalties provided by the District’s Rules.

9. Where ever special provisions in a permit are inconsistent with other provisions or District Rules, the
special provisions prevail.

10. Changes in the withdrawal and use of groundwater during the term of a permit may not be made
without prior approval of a permit amendment authorizing the change issued by the District.

B. Change of Ownership

Page 2 of 3



A drilling or production permit may be transferred to another person through change of ownership of the well
provided all permit conditions remain in compliance with District Rules and the District is notified, in
advance, of the proposed change in ownership. The General Manager is authorized to effectuate the permit
fransfor,

y

Tin

B

Enforcement of Rules

The District may enforce Chapter 36, Texas Water Code and its Rules by injunction, mandatory
injunction, ot othier appropriate remedy in a court of competent jurisdiction.

The Board by rule may set reasonable civil penaities for breach of any rule of the District not to
exceed $10,000 per day per violation, and each day of a continuing violation constitutes a separate
violation in accordance with Chapter 36.102 of the Texas Water Cade.

A penalty under Chapter 36, Texas Water Code or the District’s Rules is in addition to any other
penalty provided by the law of this state and may be enforced by complaints filed in a court of
competent jurisdiction in Gonzales County.

If the District prevails in any suit to eaforce its Rules, it may, in the same action, recover reasonable
fees for attorneys, expert witnesses, and other costs incurred by the District before the court. The
amount of the attorney’s fees shall be fixed by the court.

The Board shall notify the appropriate person or entity alleged to have committed a violation
of the rules of the District by certified mail return receipt requested or by publication in a
newspapetr of general circulation in the District of the date of the public hearing to hear
testimony about the circumstances regarding the enforcement action, Notice must be provided
at least ten (10) days priot to the public hearing,

The Board, either on its own motion or upon receipt of sufficient written complaint, may at
any time, after due notice to all interested parties, cite any person operating a well within the
District to appear before it and require them to show cause why their operating authority or
permit should not be suspended, canceled, tevoked or otherwise restricted or limited for
failure to comply with the Rules or Orders of the Board, any permit issued by the Boatd, or
any refevant State statutes. A decision on suspending, cancelling or revoking permit authority
may be contested under Rule 25,

President
Gonzales County UWCD

3G do)y

Date

Page 3 of 3




